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700 Universe Boulevard
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Re: Docket No. 150075-EI - Petition for approval of arrangement to mitigate impact of
unfavorable Cedar Bay power purchase obligation, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Dear Mr. Butler:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL)
provide responses to the following data requests.

1. Please refer to page 3, section 3 (a) (i) of the settlement agreement, beginning at the
second sentence which states “until the next test year for a general base rate proceeding
(or the equivalent).”

a. Please define what you mean by “or the equivalent?”
b. Please identify what proceedings outside of a full rate case that FPL would
suggest as qualifying this definition.

2. Please refer to FPL’s response to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories, No. 21. Please
provide an updated estimated monthly bill impact based upon the proposed settlement
agreement.

3. Please refer to Page 5, section 3(c)(iii) of the settlement agreement. Please clarify under
what type of procedure would the prudency of FPL’s actions with regards to the ground
lease and ownership of the Cedar Bay Facility be determined.
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Please file all responses electronically no later than August 17, 2015 from the
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic
Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6220 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
/s/ John Villafrate

John Villafrate
Senior Attorney

JEV/as
CcC: Office of Commission Clerk

Office of Public Counsel (Kelly, Rehwinkel, Truitt)
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Moyle, Putnal)
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